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treasurer.moccc@outlook.com

From: Paddy ODoherty <paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com>

Sent: 07 January 2022 15:47

To: Secretary MOCCC

Cc: Mark Hoile; Fiacre O Donnell; Paul McKenna

Subject: RE: Enquiry relating to disposal of your products.

Afternoon Brian, 

                Sorry for the late reply but I was waiting on some information to be able to share with you. Below are the 

details on the waste that is currently in Birdston Coup. 

 

The waste is from our Glass manufacturing site in Derrylin, Co. Fermanagh and is designated with EWC code 101304 

(cement based soil stabilising material). It was removed from our site by a fully registered waste removal company 

called Skip Services Enniskillen Ltd based in Co. Fermanagh, who then used a company called Practical Waste 

Solutions based in Newtownabbey in Co. Antrim, who are a SEPA registered waste disposal company for Scotland. 

                They, in turn, have licenses for the site at Birdston Coup from SEPA for the disposal of this category of 

waste. I cannot send you copies of the licences, as they do not belong to us, but I can provide you with the detail of 

the SEPA reference for each of them, see below: 

 

WML/XC/1190920 – Paragraph 19 Exemption 

WML/XC/1196806 – Paragraph 9 Exemption 

 

Details can be obtained by contacting SEPA at wastepermitting@sepa.org.uk 

 

I hope this clarifies some of the details that you have been missing. 

 

Regards 

 

Paddy 

 

Paddy O'Doherty 

Deputy Operations Director 
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From: Secretary MOCCC <secretary.moccc@outlook.com>  

Sent: 06 January 2022 10:02 

To: Paddy ODoherty <paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com> 

Cc: Mark Hoile <mark.hoile@encirc360.com>; Fiacre O Donnell <FIACRE.ODONNELL@encirc360.com>; Alex Buist 

<abuistjuslearn@aol.com>; treasurer.moccc@outlook.com; Jim Crawford <jimwilma17@yahoo.co.uk>; 

mackenzie.andy@btinternet.com; Alan Gall <alan.gall3@btinternet.com>; agnes_raybould@hotmail.com; Morag 

Campbell <morag162@gmail.com>; Thomas.McMenamin@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Heather.Holland@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; gerry.cornes@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Gary.Pews@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 
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paul.ferretti@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Billy.Hendry@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Max.Wilson@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Walker, David <david.walker@SEPA.org.uk> 

Subject: RE: Enquiry relating to disposal of your products. 

 

### The following email comes from an external source. Be careful with any links or requests ###  

Good morning Paddy, 

 

We would be grateful if you could advise us as to your conversations with the company contracted to dispose of the 

product.  

 

We would be very grateful for the name of said company as the majority of lorries entering the site have no 

identification markings on them. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Brian J McFall 

Secretary - MOCCC 

 

From: Paddy ODoherty <paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 5:08 PM 

To: Secretary MOCCC <secretary.moccc@outlook.com> 

Cc: Mark Hoile <mark.hoile@encirc360.com>; Fiacre O Donnell <FIACRE.ODONNELL@encirc360.com>; Alex 

Buist <abuistjuslearn@aol.com>; treasurer.moccc@outlook.com; Jim Crawford <jimwilma17@yahoo.co.uk>; 

mackenzie.andy@btinternet.com; Alan Gall <alan.gall3@btinternet.com>; agnes_raybould@hotmail.com; 

Morag Campbell <morag162@gmail.com>; Thomas.McMenamin@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Heather.Holland@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; gerry.cornes@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Gary.Pews@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; paul.ferretti@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Billy.Hendry@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Max.Wilson@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Walker, David 

<david.walker@SEPA.org.uk> 

Subject: RE: Enquiry relating to disposal of your products. 

 

Brian, 

                Thank you for the prompt response. We are contacting the company that we contracted the legal 

disposal to. 

 

Will be in touch with further information as we receive it. 

 

Regards 

 

Paddy 

 

Paddy O'Doherty 

Deputy Operations Director 

 
T  +44 (028) 67742167   |  D  +44 (028) 67742167   |  M  +44 (0) 7710 

058100   |  E  paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com 

GB Ash Road, Elton, Cheshire, CH2 4LF 

NI Tonymore, Derrylin, Co Fermanagh, BT92 9DD 
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From: Secretary MOCCC <secretary.moccc@outlook.com>  

Sent: 05 January 2022 16:43 

To: Paddy ODoherty <paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com> 

Cc: Mark Hoile <mark.hoile@encirc360.com>; Fiacre O Donnell <FIACRE.ODONNELL@encirc360.com>; Alex 

Buist <abuistjuslearn@aol.com>; treasurer.moccc@outlook.com; Jim Crawford <jimwilma17@yahoo.co.uk>; 

mackenzie.andy@btinternet.com; Alan Gall <alan.gall3@btinternet.com>; agnes_raybould@hotmail.com; 

Morag Campbell <morag162@gmail.com>; Thomas.McMenamin@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Heather.Holland@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; gerry.cornes@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Gary.Pews@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; paul.ferretti@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; 

Billy.Hendry@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Max.Wilson@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; Walker, David 

<david.walker@SEPA.org.uk> 

Subject: RE: Enquiry relating to disposal of your products. 

 

### The following email comes from an external source. Be careful with any links or requests ###  

Hi Paddy, 

 

The photographs were taken of your products on an Old coup which was licensed many years ago when 

conditions were not so strict. It is known to have asbestos buried and unspecified nuclear waste from 

Faslane and Rosyth, along with other unmentionables. The work is currently supposed to be returning the 

land to agricultural use which should be bringing top soil on the site but large quantities of materials such as 

yours and other industrial products are appearing and in our eyes and the local communities this is blatantly 

illegal. We have been asking all authorities for copies of the licence but none are forthcoming at present. 

 

The contractor has been excavating the original cap of the original site as he either doesn’t know what’s 

buried there or doesn’t care, I have attached some photographs for you, no 3 should let you zone in 

immediately to the purchaser as it is the barcode and supplier / manufacturer information. 

 

We will be very interested in knowing who originally bought this from your company, where they are based 

and who they contracted to dispose of it. From your own technical sheet the product if  inhaled can be 

carcinogenic. They way this lot has been dumped so far doesn’t look good for the bags not bursting open. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Brian J McFall 

Secretary - MOCCC 

 

From: Paddy ODoherty <paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 3:54 PM 

To: secretary.moccc@outlook.com 

Cc: Mark Hoile <mark.hoile@encirc360.com>; Fiacre O Donnell 

<FIACRE.ODONNELL@encirc360.com> 

Subject: FW: Enquiry relating to disposal of your products. 

 

Hello Brian, 

                My name is Paddy O’Doherty and I am the deputy Operations Director for Encirc glass. 

Thank you for your email and we are as concerned about improper disposal of any of our waste as 

you are. 
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                I am chasing up the required information at the minute but could you please confirm if this 

has been disposed in a registered landfill site or if not, where has this been left? 

 

Thanks in advance 

 

Paddy 

 

Paddy O'Doherty 

Deputy Operations Director 

 
T  +44 (028) 67742167   |  D  +44 (028) 67742167   |  M  +44 (0) 7710 

058100   |  E  paddy.odoherty@encirc360.com 

GB Ash Road, Elton, Cheshire, CH2 4LF 

NI Tonymore, Derrylin, Co Fermanagh, BT92 9DD 

www.encirc360.com  

A Vidrala Company – www.vidrala.com      

 

From: Secretary MOCCC <secretary.moccc@outlook.com>  

Sent: 05 January 2022 12:26 

To: Fiacre O Donnell <FIACRE.ODONNELL@encirc360.com> 

Subject: Enquiry relating to disposal of your products. 

 

### The following email comes from an external source. Be careful with any links or requests ###  

To whom it may concern, 

 

Please see attached photograph of a pallet of your products. This product appears to be for use 

within the industrial glass making industry. We suspect that unused product may be being disposed 

of illegally and may be damaging to the health of local residents and local wildlife in and around our 

village.  

 

We understand that you cannot control what purchasers do with your products but would ask if 

possible to be sent copies of Coshh assessments, details of how they should be disposed of and any 

other Health and Safety information. This would be particularly helpful and this help would be 

recognised when we take our issues to SEPA, HSE, East Dunbartonshire Council, our Westminster 

and Scottish MP’s and other relevant bodies. We do not wish to see your reputation being tarnished 

by unscrupulous waste management firms. 

 

We await your reply hopefully with the requested information. 

 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Brian J McFall 

Secretary - MOCCC 
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Encirc Limited, a subsidiary of the Vidrala Group, has been a member of Sedex (Supplier Ethical Data 
Exchange) since 2007. Sedex is a not for profit membership organisation with the purpose of driving 
improvements in ethical and responsible business practices. Encirc Limited has been audited by 
Sedex, the SMETA audit (Sedex Members Ethical Trade Audit) has attested Encirc's conformity to 
international and national standards and to Ethical Code (ETI Code).  
 
This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from 
disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate use or redistribute it by 
any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in 
error.  
 
This communication is from Encirc Limited, a company registered in Northern Ireland with registered 
number NI030990, with its registered office at 11 Gortahurk Road, Tonymore, Derrylin Enniskillen 
BT92 9DD.  
 
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those 
of Encirc Limited. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or 
viruses and the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. 
Encirc Limited accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. To 
the extent permitted by law, Encirc Limited does not accept any liability for use of or reliance on the 
contents of this email by any person.  
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